IN REPLY REFES

United otates Department of the Interior 1786
NM-6-7
BURLAUO‘-LANDMANAGEMENT
District Office
P.O0. Box 1397
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

February 7, 1978

Department of Encrgy
ATTN: William Armstrong Wo
Albuquerque Operaticns Office (}P
P.0. Box 5400 LO¥
Albuquerque, New Mevico 87115 fiﬁﬂ

C
Gentlemen: /,96*

<
Your request under letter of Januaryl7, 1978, for authorization to
utilize the abandoned well called 1-Cabin Baby Federal located in
Eddy County, 1980"' FNL and 1980' FEL, Scction 5, T. 23 S., R. 3i E.,
is in accordance with the Cooperative Agreement, and is herchy
approved.

An archeological survey was previously conducted of the disturhed
area, therefore no further clearance is necessary.

The subject well was drilled by Michael Grace, pursuant to Lease No.
0545110. This particular lcase expired June 1, 1974, therefore the
lessee has no perpetual rights succeeding this date insofar as owner-
ship or control of the well.

As a courtesy to Mr. (race, we have requested a release of all rights
to the Bureau in lieu of plugging and surface restoration, which DOE

agrces to assume in accordance with BIM regulations.

Sincerely yours,

LZ_LM.A_IL_..

Area Manager
Carlsbad Resource Arca




